From: Redacted

Sent: 9/20/2012 9:44:38 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: R.11-03-012: PG&E Response to Energy Division data request: <20 kW non-
residential customers

Thanks!

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 6:15 PM

To:[Redacted |

Subject: FW: R.11-03-012: PG&E Response to Energy Division data request: <20 kW non-residential
customers

Redac
ted

I wanted to make sure that you received.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Nelson, Nicole

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:23 PM

To: 'jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net'; 'jleslie@McKennalLong.com’; 'Steve@schiller.com’;
'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com’; 'CHarak@nclc.org'; 'RWeishaa@mwn.com’;
'keith.mccrea@sutheriand.com’; 'sandra.rizzo@bgllp.com'; 'DNg@semprautilities.com’;
'ibloom@winston.com’; 'michael lord@tema.toyota.com'; 'robert_bienenfeld@ahm.honda.com’;
‘alexander.keros@gm.com’; 'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'claire.torchia@sce.com’;
'liddell@EnergyAttorney.com’; 'thomaspcorr@gmail.com’; 'tam.hunt@gmail.com’;
'michael@kerntaxpayers.org’; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com’; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’;
'dil@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 'achavez@ecotality.com'; 'ajackson@nrdc.org’;
'‘ed@theicct.org'’; 'mang@turn.org’; 'MKirkeby@chpc.net'; 'ek@a-klaw.com'’; 'mpa@a-klaw.com’;
'‘whb@a-klaw.com'; '‘becragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'dhuard@manatt.com’; 'JStoddard@manatt.com’;
'isqueri@goodinmacbride.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com’;
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'steve.sherr@foundationwindpower.com'; 'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com'; 'bobgex@dwt.com'; Warner,
Christopher (Law); 'ssmyers@att.net’; 'Jason.Wolf@betterplace.com'; 'cconkling@ussposco.com’;
‘andrew.coghlan@ucop.edu'; 'gmorris@emf.net’; 'jansar@ucsusa.org’; 'ryany@greenlining.org';
'tomb@crossborderenergy.com’; 'erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org'; 'wem@igc.org';
‘colleen@coulombtech.com'; 'bvesser@climateprotection.org'; 'cwhite 1@wm.com’;
‘emily@agcouncil.org’; '‘andykatz@sonic.net'’; 'glw@eslawfirm.com’; 'bsb@eslawfirm.com’;
'dkk@eslawfirm.com’; 'kmills@cfbf.com'; 'rob@clfp.com’; 'wwester@smud.org’;
‘atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’; 'cbreidenich@aciem.us'; 'beth@beth411.com’;
'mclaughlin@braunlegal.com’; 'cadowney@cadowneylaw.com'; 'Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com’,
‘erin@falquier.com’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; '‘bbeebe@smud.org’; 'jason@burwen.com’;
'jay@trealestate.net’; 'Kyle.Boudreaux@fpl.com'; Silva, Madeline; 'mokeefe@efficiencycouncil.org';
'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'obartho@smud.org'; 'Peter.Pearson@bves.com'; 'bernardo@braunlegal.com’;
'SBirmingham@seia.org'; 'blaising@braunlegal.com’; 'sean.beatty@genon.com’; 'ttutt@smud.org’;
'wendy@Econinsights.com'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'bboyce@smud.org’;
'ddavie@wellhead.com'; 'imcgowan@3Degreesinc.com’; judypau@dwt.com'; 'kgillick@sfwater.org';
'steven@iepa.com’; 'JMcLaughlin@nclc.org’; 'owein@nclc.org';
‘emilie.mazzacurati@thomsonreuters.com'; 'matthew.kevnick@tema.toyota.com';
'fred.sciance@gm.com’; 'cswoollums@midamerican.com'; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com’;
'ddickey@tenaska.com'; 'RHenderson@Tateswood.com'; 'james.campbell@pacificorp.com’,
'mariazannes@hotmail.com’; 'chilen@sppc.com’; 'leilani.johnson@ladwp.com’;
'syndi.driscoll@ladwp.com'; 'GHealy@SempraUtilities.com'; 'JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com’;
'RPrince@SempraUtilities.com'; "'TPeacock@semprautilities.com'; 'b.buchynsky@dgc-us.com’;
‘npedersen@hanmor.com’; 'Imitchell@hanmor.com’; 'vpuffer@gwpenergy.com’,
'ffletcher@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'Imeginley@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us";
'vlehr@ci.azusa.ca.us'; 'case.admin@sce.com'’; 'Nancy.Allred@sce.com'; 'Tim.Sisk@NRGenergy.con';
'bjl-lec@sbcglobal.net’; 'gbass@noblesolutions.com'; 'marcie.milner@shell.com’;
'sharding@iidenergy.com’; 'jhunter@riversideca.goV'; 'jlehman@anaheim.net’; 'mtierney-
lloyd@enernoc.com'; 'sis@a-klaw.com'; 'sdalal@sfwater.org'; 'susan.preston@calcefangelfund.com’;
'marcel@turn.org'; 'mbaumhefner@nrdc.org’; 'nlong@nrdc.org’; Patry, Daniel; 'filings@a-klaw.com';
Pagedar, Sujata; 'dbehles@ggu.edu'; RegRelCPUCCases; 'jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com’;
'sarah.barker-ball@bingham.com’; 'tkaushik@manatt.com'; 'wrostov@earthjustice.org";
'mmattes@nossaman.com’; '‘cem@newsdata.com’; 'lisa_weinzimer@platts.com'; Middlekauff, Charles
(Law); 'dfredericks@dgpower.com’; 'mgomez1@bart.goV'; 'clloyd@bart.goV'; 'jennifer.oerg@ngem.com’;
‘amandaw@greenlining.org’; 'ellenavis@berkeley.edu'; 'JWaen@MarinEnergy.com’;
'jfan.mcfarland@nrgenergy.com’; 'jerry.mix@wattstopper.com’; 'sberlin@mccarthylaw.com’;
'joyw@mid.org'; 'mmersich@sctainfo.org'; 'brbarkovich@earthlink.net'; 'mjberm@davisenergy.com’;
‘aulmer@caiso.com'’; ‘wylier@beutlercorp.com’; 'scott.tomashefsky@ncpa.com’; 'tandreoni@cmua.org’;
‘cbarry@iwpnews.com’; 'danielle@ceert.org'; 'drothrock@cmta.net’; 'gohara@calplg.com’;
'hal.lenox@gm.com’; 'jluckhardt@downeybrand.com'; 'shears@ceert.org’; 'jcostantino@manatt.com’;
'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'Inavarrot@downeybrand.com’; 'mlowder@rcrcnet.org’;
'mcox@calplg.com’; 'nicole@braunlegal.com’; 'pbrown@scppa.org’; 'steveb@foresthealth.org’;
‘aecaonline@gmail.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'’; 'jjg@eslawfirm.com’; 'Imh@eslawfirm.com’;
'michael@rockwood-consulting.com’; 'Rachel@consciousventuresgroup.com'; 'ed@clfp.com’;
‘ehadley@reupower.com’; 'cpuc@liberty-energy.com'’; 'wmc@a-klaw.com'; 'rvn@a-klaw.com';
‘cathie.allen@pacificorp.com’; 'mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com’; 'Charles.L.Magee@tsocorp.com’;
'dws@r-c-s-inc.com'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mcoombs@arb.ca.gov'; 'nc1@cpuc.ca.gov’
'WTR@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'clozo@arb.ca.gov'; 'unc@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'as2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'clu@cpuc.ca.gov';
'‘cu2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ds1@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'gp1@cpuc.ca.gov'; jmk@cpuc.ca.gov’; jhe@cpuc.ca.gov';
'ip6@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'mec3@cpuc.ca.goVv'’; 'mki@cpuc.ca.gov'; rmm@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'sgm@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'kgriffin@energy.state.ca.us'; 'kroderic@arb.ca.goV'; 'lkelly@energy.state.ca.us'; 'wir@cpuc.ca.gov';
'jpacheco@water.ca.gov'

Subject: R.11-03-012: PG&E Response to Energy Division data request: <20 kW non-residential
customers
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All

2

Attached please find PG&E’s response to data request ED 003-Q01(<20 kW non-residential
customers) in R.11-03-012.

If you have any trouble opening the attachments, please let me know. For all other questions
please contact Daniel Patry at 415.973.6146/ DbPO@pge.com.

Thank you,

Nicole Nelson | Case Coordinator | PG&E | 77 Beale St.| San Francisco, CA |
415.973.0063

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 18am more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcam%mut/comnan /privacy/customer/
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